Utica Athletic Boosters – April 26th, 2023

The Utica Athletic Boosters Meeting on April 26th, 2023, was called to order at 7:30pm at Utica High School, Room 107.

Attendance – Lee Ann Renner, Cecil Renner, Rusty Redman, JR Rine, Abbie Taylor, Farrah Cooperider, Brian Radabaugh, Jennifer Wygle, Brandon Wygle, Charlie Rowley, Brandi Baker, Brandi Smith, Jack Carney-DeBord

The Treasure reported \$47,913.89. Rusty Redman made a motion to approve the treasurer's report and Cecil Renner second the motion.

Rusty Redman made a motion to approve the March 22nd, 2023 meeting minutes and Cecil Renner seconded the motion. Minutes of last meeting were approved.

Presidents Report: Dicussion on another Trivia night in the fall. Voted to have another fall trivia night on November 18th, 2023.

Concessions Report: Farrah reported a Gross profit of \$32,390.30, Expenses paid was for pizza \$2,177.75, pop \$8,502.20, snacks \$7,293.55 for a total of \$17,973.50. Profit was \$14,416.80

Committee Reports:

Trivia Night in April profited \$3,895.85. Sold 3 tables for \$1,802.85, raffle baskets \$1,378.00, and 50/50 raffle was \$715.00, which the winner donated back to the boosters.

Golf Outing is June 23rd, 2023. Energy Cooperative is not able to do the big hole sponsor this year but will sponsor the golf cart sponsorship instead. Ted and Todd Londot will do the big hole sponsorship this year. Beverage Cart sponsor is CW concrete, still need another Beverage Cart sponsor. Matesich will be the contest hole sponsor. We will be doing a hog roast for food again.

Athletic Director Reports: Brian Radabaugh reported that there will possibly be a track project to fix drainage issues around the track and concession stand in the summer of 2024.

Brandi Baker and Brandi Smith are introducing a District wide youth sports association.

Old Business: Donkey Basketball made \$1,027.00 in concessions, was not very busy. Last meeting Boosters was asked to donate back to the Utica FFA from concessions at the donkey basketball game but boosters voted not to donate back any other committees.

There is still left over pop in the concession stand. Athletic Council is having a volleyball game Friday and asked boosters to donate the rest of the pop to sell at the game. Rusty Redman made a motion to sell pop during the Athletic Council's volleyball game and Cecil Renner second the motion.

The Huddle App is a locked in price for 3 years.

New Business: None

Coaches Reports: The Head Baseball Coach presented President Rusty Redman with a bat and thanked the Athletic Boosters for the help to send the team to a camp back in April.

The Cheerleading Head Coach requested \$80 per 34 cheerleaders to attend camp in June at Ashland University totalling \$2,720.00 Rusty Redman made a motion to approve paying the \$2,720.00 to cheerleading for camp and JR Rine second the motion.

Head Varsity Football coach will be asking for \$50 per kid for camp in July.

Head Varsity Wrestling coach will be asking for assistance for camp in June.

Next meeting is May 25th, 2023, at 7:00pm in room 107 of the high school.

Rusty Redman made a motion to adjourn the meeting and Cecil Renner seconded.